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RFP Contract # GSS13596-FOODYARD_COMPOST Question and Answer Responses 

 

Q- Could you please let me know what locations are currently being serviced, how often they 

are picked up and the size of the container?  Based on the attached usage report it appears 

only one site is being serviced. 

 

A- This contract currently has no recorded usage.  Please refer to the spreadsheet for 

container sizes to be offered. 

 

 

Q- Since this bid was issued last year, Do you have a list of the current State facilities 

participating in the program and the corresponding service levels for each facility? 

 

A- There are no agencies currently utilizing this contract. 

 

 

Q- How would I be able to review the bid results from last year? Is it something you could email 

or could I come in the office to review? 

 

A – Current contract information is available for viewing at the following link:  

http://contracts.delaware.gov/contracts_detail.asp?i=234 

 

 

Q- What specific locations are included in this bid and how many locations for each of the 

counties? 

 

A- This is a central contract.  Any state agency may choose to participate and request services 

from awarded vendors. 

 

 

Q- For each of the specific locations how many cans/containers does each location have? 

 

A- There are no agencies currently utilizing this contract therefore, there are no containers 

currently placed. 

 

    

Q- For each specific location how many of each size container do they have? 

 

A- There are no agencies currently utilizing this contract therefore, there are no containers 

currently placed. 

 

 

Q- For each specific location what frequency is each of the sized containers serviced? 

http://contracts.delaware.gov/contracts_detail.asp?i=234
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A- There are no agencies currently utilizing this contract therefore, there are no containers 

currently placed. 

 

 

Q- For each of the current locations receiving service, what are the tonnage and weight reports? 

 

A- There are no agencies currently utilizing this contract therefore, there are no containers 

currently placed. 

 

 

Q- What is the current pricing and who performs the work? 

 

A- Current contract information is available for viewing at the following link:  

http://contracts.delaware.gov/contracts_detail.asp?i=234 

 

http://contracts.delaware.gov/contracts_detail.asp?i=234

